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Department of Planning  200 S. Hamilton Rd.  Gahanna, Ohio 43230  

  

 
November 17, 2023 
 
Jason Worman 
1036 Arcaro Dr 
Gahanna, OH 43230 
 

RE:   Project 1036 Arcaro Dr Variance 
  
  
Dear Jason Worman: 
 
The following comments were generated from the review of the submitted plans and documents for the 
referenced project.   
 

Engineering Project Administrator  (614) 342-4056 

1. Do not disrupt existing storm water runoff drainage patterns. 
 

Transportation & Mobility Engineer  (614) 342-4050 

2. No comments. 
 

Parks  (614) 342-4261 

3. No Comments per Julie.  
 

Planning  (614) 342-4025 

4. Informational Comment: Staff will recommend approval of the application to Planning Commission 
due to the special circumstances on the lot. More information to come with the staff report. 

 

Building  (614) 342-4010 

5. The shed shall be a detached structure from the house - unless the shed is re-submitted as an addition 
to the house and designed for compliance with the Residential Code of Ohio.  The submitted 
documents appear to indicate the shed to be placed against the house, and won't be approved if 
attached.   

 

Fire District  (welshp@mifflin-oh.gov) 

6. No Comment Received.  
 
If you have general comments or questions, please contact me at kelly.wicker@gahanna.gov or (614) 342-
4025.  If your questions are specific to a certain department’s comments, please reach out to that department 
using the contact information provided with their comments above. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Kelly Wicker 
Planning and Zoning Coordinator 



 

STAFF REPORT 

Request Summary 

The applicant is requesting a variance to allow for a shed to be located to the side of a primary structure 

at 1036 Arcaro Drive. The property is zoned SF-3 – Single Family Residential, and all unattached accessory 

structures in residential districts must be located to the rear of the dwelling, per Chapter 1167.17(b) of 

Code.  

The applicant would like to place the shed on the east side of the house, 14 feet from the side property 

line. The side yard setback for properties zoned SF-3 is 7.5 ft, so the proposed shed meets all setback 

requirements. The applicant states that the location was chosen because space in the backyard is limited 

due to the pond and existing deck. 

Variance 

Planning Commission shall not grant a variance unless it finds that all of the following conditions apply:  

a) There are special circumstances or conditions applying to the land, building or use referred to in 

the application.  

b) The granting of the variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial 

property rights. 

c) The granting of the application will not materially affect adversely the health or safety of persons 

residing or working in the neighborhood of the proposed use and will not be materially 

detrimental to the public welfare or injurious to property or improvements in such neighborhood. 

 

Staff Comments 

Staff recommends approval of the variance request as submitted. There are special circumstances since 

the lot is sloped, therefore limiting where accessory structures can be placed. There is also a pond that 

takes up a large portion of the rear yard. Additionally, the proposed location is partially screened from the 

right-of-way by existing landscaping. Planning Commission may add a condition for additional screening 

if desired. Staff believes that granting the variance would not have any negative effects on the surrounding 

area. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Location/Zoning Map 

 
Submitted Site Plan 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted By:  

Maddie Capka 

Planner 
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